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VINTAGE 1940s,...,WHITLOCK MANILLA ROPE,...,ASHTRAY
Item # 1088833789

Currently

Quantity
Time left

Started

Ends

US $9.95
1
4 days, 15 hours +

Mar-30-02 5:17:10 PST

Apr-06-025:17:10PST

First bid US $9.95
# of bids 0 QiciJlistQry
Location AUSTIN TEXAS
Country/RegionUnited States /Austin
!RI !ll~il this auction to a friend

~.\y-atch tbl~Uts:m I you're watching 20 items

Seller (Rating)kandcJunk (2468)
yie\YCQmll1C:ln~in~cllGr'.~..FG.ed12<lckPrQfilGlyiG~y~clJcr'.s..QthCr<lll.cliQn~I .<l~k~c:JJc:.r....<\ .qllC~tiQI}

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays for all shipping costs. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller Services RGyl~cjlcm

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions before
bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( US $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

GREAT SHAPE!
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Payment Details II
See Payment Instructions and item description, or
contact seller for more information.

Bidding

Payment Instructions
See item description or contact seller for more

information.

VINTAGE 1940s~WHITLOCKMANILLA ROPE~ASHTRAY
Item # 1088833789

Opening bid US $9.95

Your maximum bid:

(Minimum bid: US $9.95 )

eBay will bid incrementally on your behalf up to your maximum
bid, which is kept secret from other eBay users. The eBay term for
this is P[Qxypidding .

Your bid is a contract - Placea bid only if you're serious about
buying the item. If you are the winning bidder, you will enter into a
legally binding contract to purchase the item from the seller.

How to Bid Q
1. Regi$teLtQbJd - if you

haven't already. It's free!

2. Learn about this seller - read
feedback comments left by
others.

3. Know the details - read the
item description and payment
& shipping terms closely.

4. If you have questions 
contact the sellerkQud<::jqDk
before you bid.

5. Placeyou r bid!

eBay purchases are covered
by theEr?ltJ.g""p-rQ!~~tJQn

Program.

Top Questions From This Page
• How do I place a proxy bid? It looks • Why isn't my picture showingJID]

like I can onlY_]llfl~~_?maximum bid .• As a sell~L how can I c_ancelan
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'/.~3/3
• Why doesn't my bid show up?
• What does "reserve not yet met" mean?
• How can I change something or cancel

my listing completely1

Announcements I Register I SafeH<lrboLD~.ules& Safety)

unwanted bid?

• Why does my emaiI address al2pear
when I have a User ID?

• Bow do I register?
·'yYhalisH?-lLG.Qm?

Feedback Forum I About eBay

Copyright © 1995-2002 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Designated trademarks and brands are the property of their respective owners.
Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay User Agreement and
PIiY(l~Y Policy.
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